



**Village at Worthington Civic Association Meeting  
Wednesday, February 24th, 2021**

**Monthly Meeting Minutes**

The meeting was held via Zoom.

Members present: Nick Sisco, Dora Sisco, Rich Thomas, Sue Ward, Kay Biggs, Holly Richard, Fred Frank, Richer Malboeuf, Becky Hallowell, Holly Richard, Tammy Zink  
Also attending: Kirk & Kari Harper.

Nick Sisco called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM. A motion was made to approve the previous meeting minutes. The motion was seconded and approved.

Rich spoke about our financial cash flow. Annual payments to BioGreen, web hosting, FNCCC dues, J & G Lawn mowing and our AEP electric bill were highlighted. Fred noted that J&G's rates went up a small amount. Our financial balance:

Checking	\$10,261.72
Savings	\$692.42
Grand Total	\$10,954.14

Rich commented that we can afford to be more generous when it comes to social events.

Sue spoke about the dues status for 2020-2021. For this time of year, we're a bit behind mainly due to limited resident contact due to Covid-19.

Sue continued by giving the Welcome Committee report. All welcome bags have been delivered to new residents. Included in these bags was a paper directory as well. Sue also noted that all directories, both electronic and paper, have been distributed.

Nick then gave his Communication Committee report. All is well with our website, our FB group and the entrance signs are being updated.

Rich spoke about the latest FNCCC meeting in absence of Eric Harned. The City of Columbus is updating the Zoning rules and guidelines. These were last updated in 1950. This multi-year project will address property use, building placement, housing, transit and overall development standards.

Dora then gave the Social Committee report. The next item is the Easter Egg Hunt. The discussion centered around policy and logistics to accommodate Covid-19 concerns. It was decided to have

the event on Saturday, March 27<sup>th</sup> (rain date 3/28) at Flint Park. No prizes or food/drink will be offered. Standard precautions will be used in filling the plastic eggs which will be spread on the grass areas. Bags of 15 eggs will also be made available to those who prefer not to gather in the grass areas.

Dora continued and spoke about the Mulch Sale for 2021. Ohio Much has reported that bagged mulch demand has resumed. The general consensus among our group is to have the Sale with masks and social distancing practices. The concern is to recruit necessary volunteers for mulch delivery. It was suggested to post this need on our FB group. A final discussion and vote will be held at our March meeting.

The next meeting will be held Thursday, March 25<sup>th</sup> at 7pm on Zoom.

Nick Sisco asked for a motion for adjournment. It was so adjourned at 7:54 PM.

Respectively submitted, Nick Sisco, acting VWCA secretary.